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JUN 14, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03666-16

Ashley Quick

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 8:59 AM
To: Cayce Hinton

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Ruth McHargue
Subject: DN 03646-16

Per your instruction below, we have moved DN 03646-16 from Docket 160009 to 160021.

Thanks!

From: Cayce Hinton

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 7:57 AM

To: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 160009-EI (Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et al.)

This correspondence is not about the nuclear cost recovery clause and should be switched to the rate case docket
(160021).

From: NoReply
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 4:53 PM
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 160009-El (Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Nuclear cost recovery clause.
UTILITY NAME = Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives: CAO/McHargue - From
Clifford.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\16\03646-16

Document ID = 03646-16
Document Filed 06/13/16

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred
version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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